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To: veoffice <veoffice@unishivaji.ac.in>, registrar <registrar@unishivaji.ac.in> '
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Pls see aitachment, Regards,

Registrar Shivaji University, Kolhapur <registrar@unishivaji.ac.in> _ Wed Aug 14, 2024 at 12:45 PM
To: VC Office <vcoffice@unishivaji.ac.in>, Establishment Section <est@unishivaji.ac.in>, pvc office _
<pvecoffice@unishivaji.ac.in>
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From: "Ambadas Mohite"<ambajyoctimail@rediffmail.com>

Sent: Wed, 17 Jul 2024 13:54:21 GMT+0530 .

To: "veoffice"<veoffice@unishivaji.ac.in=,"registrar'<registrar@unishivaji.ac.in> . A
Subject: 3r=eTTed et aroRTeR ¥Emdts 7 gaflic Serideraaiay st TovaTETE. ... -

Pls see attachment, Regards,
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notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Shivaji University, Finally,
the recipient should check this emall and any attachments for the presence of viruses, Shivaji
University accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this emall.
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